
FW: Item # 7  

Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA Muhammad Hanif / Executive I 

(Purchase) @ Main Campus;  
Kindly incorporate BoQ in tender doc as per attachment. 
  
Thank you, 
  
From: Syed Fahim Uddin / Manager (General Maintenance) @ IBA  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 3:03 PM 
To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Muhammad Hanif / Executive I 
(Purchase) @ Main Campus 
Cc: Procurement Committee; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Abdul Rehman / Sr. Manager Contracts 
@ IBA 
Subject: RE: Item # 7 

  
Dear Mr Sohail 
  
Revised Scope of Works as per discussion in PC held on 14th March 2015; for Repair and Maintenance 
Works at A-5 and B-5 Staff town houses are re-submitted for placing tender in newspaper. The 
procurement committee decision is highlighted In RED which was attended by your executive Mr Hanif 
in lieu. 
  
Your earliest response as usual will be highly appreciated; please. 
  
Fahim 
  
From: Syed Fahim Uddin / Manager (General Maintenance) @ IBA  
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2015 12:35 PM 
To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA 
Cc: Procurement Committee 
Subject: Re: Item # 7 

  

Fyi Sir.  

  

Fahim 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: "Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus" 

<sjehanzeb@iba.edu.pk>  

Date: 14/03/2015 11:26 (GMT+05:00)  

To: "Syed Fahim Uddin / Manager (General Maintenance) @ IBA" 

<syedfahim@iba.edu.pk>,"Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ 

IBA" <mskhan@iba.edu.pk>,"Muhammad Hanif / Executive I (Purchase) @ Main 

Campus" <mhanif@iba.edu.pk>  

Cc: Procurement Committee <Procurement-Committee@iba.edu.pk>  

Subject: Item # 7  
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Decision: The committee approved the tender document for Maintenance work on A4 & B5 Houses in 
Staff Colony to be floated in Newspapers in addition to the websites of IBA & SPPRA. 
  
  
Thank You, 
Syed Jehanzeb 
  
From: Syed Fahim Uddin / Manager (General Maintenance) @ IBA  
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 9:30 AM 
To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager 
Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus; Abdul Rehman / Sr. Manager Contracts @ IBA 
Cc: Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Procurement Committee 
Subject: FW: BOQ A-4 and B-5 

  

Dear Mr Sohail 

  

It is requested that SBD for attached Scope of Maintenance works be presented in forthcoming 

PC meeting on Saturday, please. The SBD may have options as under: 

1. IBA reserves the right to award contract in phases accommodation wise as per IBA 

priorities 

2. Related Work may be added or  deleted to scope if considered essential to complete 

related task assigned 

3. The Cost of tender is above 1 million 

Mr Jehanzeb is requested to please include subject item in forthcoming CPC; please. 

  

Mr Abdul Rehman is requested to review for suggesting changes if any. 

  

Best Regards 

  

Fahim 

 

 

(Re-submitted as under; as one member pointed out that the scope of work attachment is 

not opening on their system) 
  

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: "Syed Fahim Uddin / Manager (General Maintenance) @ IBA" <syedfahim@iba.edu.pk>  

Date: 10/03/2015 16:37 (GMT+05:00)  

To: "Syed Fahim Uddin / Manager (General Maintenance) @ IBA" <syedfahim@iba.edu.pk>  

Subject: BOQ A-4 and B-5  
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